
From: Trina Melatti [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRINA.MELATTI]
Sent: 10/31/2012 8:29:23 PM
Subject: RE: Preparing for Open Houses

Thanks Franca. No worries. When you have the location nailed down, let me know and I'll update the newspaper ad.

Thanks,
Trina

From: Franca Digiovanni
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 4:25 PM
To: Trina Melatti; David.Veights@ttc.ca; Jamie Robinson
Cc: SBowers@mrc.ca
Subject: RE: Preparing for Open Houses

Hi Trina,
Unfortunately the Science Centre is not available. We are trying to book a local school and CO staff will be doing site visits tomorrow to ensure accessibility. Hopefully have everything pinned down by end of tomorrow.

FD

From: Trina Melatti
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 3:42 PM
To: Franca Digiovanni; David.Veights@ttc.ca; Jamie Robinson
Cc: SBowers@mrc.ca
Subject: RE: Preparing for Open Houses

Hi Franca,

I'm familiar with the December 6th date for the east EA amendment. I've mocked up the ad, but we need to confirm the availability of the Ontario Science Centre for the date/time. Can you confirm?

I can get started on the newspaper ad for the west EA amendment meeting. Will you help identify a location?

Thanks,
Trina

From: Franca Digiovanni
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 12:04 PM
To: David.Veights@ttc.ca; Jamie Robinson
Cc: SBowers@mrc.ca; Trina Melatti
Subject: RE: Preparing for Open Houses

Hi David,
Jamie is at City Council today as they debate the Master Agreement.
Trina are you available or are you at City Hall today too?

We are working toward December 5 (West) and December 6 (East) dates.
I know there was some discussion at the station charrette yesterday-

Is this still accurate?

Franca

From: David.Veights@ttc.ca [mailto:David.Veights@ttc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 4:30 PM
To: Jamie Robinson; Franca Digiovanni
Cc: SBowers@mrc.ca
Subject: Preparing for Open Houses

Jamie –

I would like to talk about preparing for the Open Houses tomorrow (Wednesday). Let me know what time is good for you for a conference call. Thanks.

David Veights, AICP
Senior Project Coordinator
Toronto Transit Commission, Transit Expansion Department
5160 Yonge Street, 3rd Floor
North York, ON M2N 6L9
☎ 416-393-7929
📠 416-338-0279
📧 David.Veights@ttc.ca

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review retransmission dissemination or other use of or taking any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient or delegate is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet. The sender accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of information provided. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The sender accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This disclaimer is property of the TTC and must not be altered or circumvented in any manner.